

## PUTNAM COUNTY & TOWN OF INTERLACHEN JOINT COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, July 27, 2021 at 6:30P.M. 140 Country Rd 315, Interlachen, FL 32148



- CALL TO ORDER- Chairman Harvey & Chairwoman Joni Conner Invocation – Mayor Ken Larsen Pledge of Allegiance – Commissioner Jeff Rawls
- 2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS this portion of the agenda is designed to allow citizens an opportunity to bring matters to the attention of the Board. It is not reasonable to expect that the Board will engage in debate or deliberation about matters on which the Board has received no prior information as part of the agenda. Please limit to three minutes. Public comment cards are conveniently placed at the meeting room entrance and should be submitted prior to the meeting to the Deputy Clerk who sits to the right of the podium.

## 3. AGENDA

A. Animal Control: Facility Project Update

B. Public Works: Coordination of Road Projects

C. Public Works: Signage

D. Public Works: Status of Mowing County Areas

E. Fire/Rescue: Discussion of Fire Services in Interlachen

F. Discussion of Interlocal Agreements

- 4. **PUTNAM COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR** Terry Suggs
- 5. COUNTY ATTORNEY Rich Komando & George Young
- 6. COMMISSIONER, MAYOR & COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

Note: Topics are for discussion only and will not be voted on by the Interlachen Town Councile at this time.

## **NOTICE OF AGENDA**

The items listed in the above agenda constitute topics of discussion known at the time the agenda was prepared for the meeting. The agenda may not constitute a complete list of topics that may be discussed at the meeting. Additional items may be added to the agenda between the time of publication of the agenda and the time of the meeting by the Board of County Commissioners and additional topics of discussion may be added at the request of members of the public during the meeting. While a workshop meeting is designed primarily to facilitate a fuller discussion of topics that may have previously been addressed at a regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners or will be addressed at a future regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners, votes by the Board of County Commissioners may be cast and official action may be undertaken thereby during the workshop. Additionally, times listed on the agenda for consideration of the particular items are approximate and designed for the convenience of members of the public wishing to attend and address those items. However, consideration of other items preceding an item for which a specific time is provided may delay the time that consideration of the time-specific item will occur.

## PLEDGE OF CIVILITY

WE WILL BE RESPECTFUL OF ONE ANOTHER EVEN WHEN WE DISAGREE.
WE WILL DIRECT ALL COMMENTS TO THE ISSUES.
WE WILL AVOID PERSONAL ATTACKS.

Meetings may be recorded and if so, audio files may be requested from the clerk. Please silence your cell phone/ devices and keep talking within the audience to a minimum to allow the citizens surrounding you the opportunity to hear the discussion. Hearing Assistance Equipment is available in the audio room located at the entrance to the Commissioner Board Room.

Note: The Board of Commissioners will hold a Regular Workshop Meeting at 2:00 p.m. in the Commissioner Board Room Suite 100 at 2509 Crill Avenue, Palatka, FL.